TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION WORKSHOP AGENDA
MARCH 3, 2022
TO: Eric Thompson, Travis Simpson, Tom Rup, Richard Bates, Marcia Leclerc,
Shelby Brown, Angel Santiago and Deb Arietta
FROM: Don Bell, Chair
RE: Thursday, March 3, 2022 7:00 p.m. Town Council Chambers

This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID:
587 277 909 # or Click here to join the meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

October 26, 2021 Workshop
November 9, 2021 Public Hearing
November 9, 2021 Workshop
November 19, 2021 Workshop
February 17, 2022 Workshop

moowy

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
4. OLD BUSINESS

A. Whether the Town Directors Should Serve at the Pleasure of The Mayor or Have
Some Job Security Protections

B. Term of Office for Mayor and Town Council — 2 or 4 Years

C. Simplifying Town Elections

D. Personnel Appeals Board: Clarify Powers

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Review of Compensation for Stipend Positions

6. ADJOURNMENT

c: Town Council
Mayor Walsh
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel
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